

Alexey Moskvin

Flat 5, 20 Sunnyside Road,
London
N19 3SR

T 0797 389 67 59

me@alexeymoskvin.co.uk

<http://alexeymoskvin.co.uk>

Profile

Talented and motivated young photography student (b. 1984) originally from St.-Petersburg, Russia. Has a good eye for composition and colour, is creative and hardworking. Can contribute proven skills and experience to working with the general public and with professional colleagues (portfolio and references available). Wishing to apply and extend my current skill set and willing to adapt to any location or hours.

Work Experience

Colourist, Lights in the Sky, London - 07.2007

Colour correction on *Once Free and Background* (100 minutes total)

Cinematographer, Lights in the Sky, London - 12.2006

Creative documentary *Visibility Poor*

Photographer's Assistant, Michael Cheetham, London - 10.2005 - present

Part-time freelance work experience including dealing with clients, models, studio and location work, digital image editing/ finishing, archiving.

Demonstrator, Pentax UK, Photographic stores around London - 02.2007 - 04.2007

Part-time contract to promote a new range of digital SLR cameras and accessories

Shop Assistant, Harvey & Thompson Pawnbrokers, London NW1 - 05.2006 - 02.2007

Part-time and specialising in evaluating and selling photo and video equipment.

Accountant, 'Sport-Life'; St-Petersburg, Russia - 07.2004 - 10.2004

Part-time contract to prepare accountant reports.

Administrator: 'Set'; St-Petersburg, Russia 05.2003 - 12.2004

Worked in Casino dealing with clients, accounts, statistics and reports. Company funded place on a course about psychology of dealing with clients. Promoted to a position of accountant in Statistics Department.

Education

BA (Hons) Photography, London, 10.2006-present

London College of Communication at the University of the Arts London

Foundation Course in Art and Design, Media Pathway Photography Option, London 09.2005 - 07.2006

London College of Communication at the University of the Arts London,
Including courses on Web Production, Media Assets and Digital Image Manipulation

BA in Accountancy, Economics and Audit, St-Petersburg, 09.2001-01.2005

The Baltic University of Ecology, Politics and Law
Incomplete.

Skills

Languages:-

Fluent in Russian and English.

Photography skills:-

Excellent traditional black and white photographic technical and practical skills.

Fully conversant with digital technology with a working knowledge of camera formats, resolutions, metadata and archiving, Photoshop, colour management and colour correction, and emerging technologies within the field.

General Computer skills:-

Fully experienced in both Windows OS and Mac OS X

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Lightroom, CaptureOne Pro, iView Media Pro

Macromedia Flash, Director and Dreamweaver

Apple Color